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QOur Ref: INQ T50/9/15 Date: 22 May 2002

Mrs Therese Brown

Risk Management Co-Ordinator
Altnagelvin Hospitals H&SS Trust
Altnagelvin Area Hospital
Glenshane Road
LONDONDERRY

BT47 1SB

Dear Madam
RACHEL FERGUSON (DECEASED)

[ refer to correspondence dated the 3" instant which was received in our Directorate
on the 15™ instant. I would confirm that I have forwarded same to Counsel for
comment and shall revert to you regarding the position as soon as possible. 1 would
ask you to desist from forwarding Dr Fulton’s statement to the Coroner until T have
reverted to you. I return herewith one sct of original Altnagelvin Hospital Case Notes
(313854) for your attention and would be obliged if you could acknowledge safe
receipt of same and return same to me in due course.

Yours faithfully

D SCOTT
Assistant Director of Legal Services
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